COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES JUNE 14, 1976

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session, Monday June 19, 1976 at 10:15 A. M. In the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County, Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge Ed Terrell presiding.

Invocation was given by Judge Ed Terrell.

Minutes of the May 24, 1976 Emergency Session were read and approved.

- 354 On a motion by Johnnie H. Lyon, seconded by James A. Speight, the Court unanimously voted to approve Tax: Certificates of Correction numbers 1436 through 1450.
- 355 A motion was made by Henry L. Grimes and seconded by James A. Speight to continue membership in the National Association of Counties and to authorize payment of annual dues in the amount of \$600.00. Motion carried with all members of the Court voting AYE.
- 356 On a motion by James A. Speight, seconded by Johnnie H. Lyon, the Court voted to reappoint Commissioner Henry L. Grimes to serve as Hunt County representative to the Regional Transportation Policy Advisory Committee for the year 1976-1977. Motion carried with all members of the Court voting AYE.
- 357 Motion was made by Henry L. Grimes and seconded by James A. Speight that the Hunt County Commissioners
 Court accept the provisions contained in Minute Order No. 71321 passed by the State Highway and Public Transportation Commission on May 25, 1976, for the improvement by the State Department of Highways and Public Transportation of the roads described below and that Hunt County agrees to furnish all required right-of-way free
 of cost to the State:

A Farm-to-Market Road is hereby designated extending from State Highway 66, 0.4 mile northeast of Farm-to-Market Road 1570, West a distance of approximately 3.5 miles.

Vote on the motion was unanimous. Whereupon the motion was declared carried.

- 358 On a motion by Roy L. Holder, seconded by Henry L. Grimes, the Court voted to record an Easement from the City of Greenville to the Department of Highways and Public Transportation regarding FM 1570 near FM 2101
- at E-Systems and Hunt County will pay the costs of recording fees. Motion carried with all members of the Court voting AYE.
- 359 On a motion by Henry L. Grimes, seconded by Roy L. Holder the Court approved a right of way request for Continental Telephone Company in Commissioner Precinct 2 for work on County right of way only, with the stipulation cables be placed on back slopes of roads, any damages done to roads as a result of the laying of cable must be restored to as good or better condition than that of the road prior to the laying of cable, and the

County will not be responsible for damages done to cables as a result of the maintenance of roads. Motion carried with all members of the Court voting AYE.

360 On a motion by Johnnie H. Lyon, seconded by Roy L. Holder, the Court granted a right of way request to Continental Telephone Company in Commissioner Precinct 1 with the stipulation the telephone company will bore under the oil road and not cut it to lay cables, cables will be placed on back slopes of roads, damages done to roads must be restored to as good or better condition than that of the road prior to the laying of cable and Hunt County will not be responsible for damages done to cables as a result of the maintenance of roads. Motion carried with all members of the Court voting AYE.

Bob Jordan and Herman Mayhew, spoke before the Court in opposition to a proposed sanitary landfill in Hunt County. Don Skelton of Don Thomas Real Estate requesting this be on the agenda, was not present and therefore no action was taken by the Court.

On a motion by James A. Speight, seconded by Roy L. Holder, the Court approved expenses for the Juvenile Judge and Juvenile Officer to go to Austin to meet with the Criminal Justice Council representative of the Governor's Office in conjunction with a Juvenile Grant Application. Motion to approve this request carried with Commissioners Roy L. Holder and James A. Speight and Judge Ed Terrell voting AYE and Commissioners Johnnie H. Lyon and Henry L. Grimes voting NO.

362 On a motion by Roy L. Holder, seconded by Johnnie H. Lyon, the following payroll changes were approved for Commissioner Precinct 3: Ronnie Posey was removed from the Payroll effective June 4, 1976; Jerry Crane was removed effective May 31, 1976; Neal Dunlap was added to the payroll as part-time summer help at \$2.30 per hour effective June 7, 1976; and Hoyt Scarborough was given a raise on promotion to equipment operator. Motion carried with all members of the Court voting AYE.

3 (3 On a motion by James A. Speight, seconded by Roy L. Holder, the Court granted the following right of way easement to Maloy Water Supply Corporation:

The Commissioners Court of Hunt County, Texas has no objections to the location of the right-of-way to your proposed water line extension in the Maloy Community immediately South of the City of Commerce, in Hunt County, Texas, and to be owned by you as a non-profit organization.

It is expressly understood that the Commissioners Court does not purport, hereby, to grant any right, claim, title or easement in or upon this right-of-way. A permit is hereby granted for continuous use.

All work on the County right-of-way shall be performed in accordance with County instructions; provided further that by the acceptance of this approval the Maoly Water Supply Corporation agrees that final payment will not be made for the construction of said line until approval by the Commissioners Court. The installation shall not damage any part of the County road and adequate provisions must be made to sause minimum inconvenience to traffic and adjacent property owners.

The herein named county will at no time be held liable for any damage to said water line while improving and maintaining county road. It is agreed with County that this permit can be assigned to the Farmers Home Administration, an agency of the United States Government, for collateral of monies received to construct said water lines.

It is understood between the Commissioners Court and the Corporation that the Commissioners Court may require such Corporation, at its own expense, to relocate its lines located on any county road, so as to permit the widening or changing or traffic lanes, by giving thirty (30) days written notice to such corporation and specifying the line or lines to be moved and indicating the place on the new right-of-way where such line or lines may be placed.

Motion to approve this easement carried with all members of the Court voting AYE.

364 On a motion by Judge Ed Terrell, seconded by Roy L. Holder, the Court named two replacements to the Hunt County Committee on Aging: Carrie Fudgin of Greenville was named to replace Louis Marshall and Luther Deweese of Campbell was named to replace Robert Wheatley. These replacements were approved with all members of the Court voting AYE.

365 On a motion by Johnnie H. Lyon, seconded by Henry L. Grimes, the Court unanimously approved accounts for the month of May, 1976. Balance of accounts is as follows:

General Fund Officers Salary Fund Road and Bridge No. 1 Road and Bridge No. 2 Road and Bridge No. 39 Road and Bridge No. 4 Jury Fund Courthouse and Jail County Law Library Hunt County Tex Road Bond 1949 Hunt Co Tex Rd Bd Invest. 1949 Social Security Hunt Co ROW Hwy I and S Hunt Co ROW Hwy I and S Invest. Permanent School Fund Hunt Co Perm. Imp Fair Hunt Co Perm. Fair Invest. Hunt County Insurance Commission Revenue Sharing Hunt Co-Payroll Acct	114,952,41 53,702,43-CR 14,672.04 23,657.19 42,190.23 15,433.46 11,901.27 5,667.96 731.85 15,560.08 .00 1.00 16,699.12-CR .00 39,733.49 12,606.38 .00 35.71 100,030.17
Total	337,127.08

There being no further business, Judge Ed Terrell adjourned the Court.

Minutes read and approved this the 18th day of fund 1976.

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson

County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

By Caroly Patterson Deputy

-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0